Melendez, Yadira

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 11:54 AM

To: CAOLegalAssignments

Cc: Miller, Thomas; Melendez, Yadira

Subject: RE: Review of File for Legality and Enforceability
Thank you.

Yadira, FYI

Jim

From: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 11:51 AM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Miller, Thomas <TMiller@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: Review of File for Legality and Enforceability

This was reviewed by ACA Tom Miller. It is legal and enforceable.

Robin A Pederson

Deputy City Attorney
Milwaukee City Attorney's Office
414-286-2633
rpederson@milwaukee.gov

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 11:00 AM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Review of File for Legality and Enforceability

Good Morning,

The attached file, recommended for passage by the Public Works Committee, is submitted for
your review as to legality and enforceability.

Thank you for your assistance.

Jim



